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20" January 2010

Confidentiality request for FCC id KQGRMP40M
Confidentiality request for FCC id KQGRLP40

Dear Sir/Madam,

We request confidentiality for the schematic and parts list of KQGRMP40M and
KQGRLP40. The files concerned are:

C-5480-0500-04-RMP-RLP40 Schematic.pdf, a-5480-0500-04-RMP-RLP40 Parts
list.pdf.

We do not request confidentiality for any other exhibits.

We request confidentiality because:

1. The product contains Renishaw intellectual property and is subject to patent
application.

2. We do not want our competitors to see the schematic circuit diagram and parts list
details.

-

Steve Lummes
Technical Manager
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